THE ROMAN CATHOLIC Loy

ARCHDIOCESE ofr ATLANTA

SRS
SRS

Memo

Date: September 27, 2021

To: Clergy and religious, school principals and staff, parish
communicators, campus ministers, social action ministers, respect
life ministers

From: Jayna Hoffacker, associate director, Justice and Peace Ministries
Re: A Mercy & Action Prayer Service for World Day Against the Death
Penalty

We encourage you to share this information in your bulletin, social media and
other communication outlets.

The Archdiocese of Atlanta and Georgia Catholics Against the Death Penalty
will offer A Mercy & Action Prayer Service for World Day Against the Death
Penalty. Bishop Ned Shlesinger will preside and will offer a reflection on our
call to practice mercy and to respect the dignity of human life.

This virtual prayer service will stream on the archdiocese’s Facebook page
beginning at 10 a.m. on Saturday, October 9. Please join us over the weekend
for prayer and action to bring an end to the death penalty.

For more information or questions, please contact me at
jhoffacker@archatl.com or 404-920-7898.
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